From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Hannes Dempewolf
Subject: Re: quick question
Date: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 10:45:38 AM

They had to run by legal, but it seems everyone is ok with it.
sctt

On Sep 24, 2014, at 10:41 AM, Hannes Dempewolf <hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org>
wrote:

OK, yeah - that's what my thinking was as well.
H

On Wed, Sep 24, 2014 at 4:40 PM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu>
wrote:
Hmm. They were a congressional earmark that lost their funding. 1 would push
him for something higher. Our dean will be signing on behalf of UGA, if that's
ok.

scott

On Sep 24, 2014, at 10:06 AM, Hannes Dempewolf
<hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org> wrote:

Hi Scott,

Need your advice on something.

Henry Nguyen signed the DivSeek letter on behalf of the National
Soybean Biotech centre.

Who are they?

http://www.soybiotechcenter.org/about_us.cfm

Do we want them or should we push for the University of
Missouri? We generally don't want single labs to sign up but rather
institutions...

Thoughts?
Hannes
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